
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 

P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

April 5, 1956 

Skelly Oil Company 
P . O. Box 1650 
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma 

Attention: Mr. George W. Selinger 
Administrative Order NWU-173 

Gentlemen: 

Reference ie made to your application for approval of a 144. 77-
acre non-standard gas proration unit in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs 
Gas Pool consisting of the following acreage: 

Township 27 North, Range 9 West. NMPM 
NE/4 of Section 2 

It is understood that this unit is to be ascribed to your Hobbs " C " 
Well No. "1, located 1175 feet-from the North line and 1035 feet from the East 
line and in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 2, Township 27 North, Range 9 West, 
NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

By authority granted me under provisions of Rule 6, Section {b}-5 
of the Special Rules and Regulations for the South Bianco-Pictured Cliffa Gas 
Pool, as set forth in Order R-565-C, you are hereby authorised to operate 
the above described acreage as a non-standard gas proration unit, with allow­
able to be assigned thereto in accordance with pool rules, based upon tbe unit 
siaie of 144. 77 acres. Please submit Form C-128, "Gas Well Plat" in dupli­
cate to verify acreage requested in this order. 

Very truly yours, 

A. X . Porter, J r . 
• ' Acting Secretary-Director 

ALP:jh 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Aatec 

• E l Paso Natural Gas C o . , E l Paso 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

S A N T A FE, N E W M E X I C O 

April. 1, 1957 

0 Skelly Oil Company 
P. O. Box 1650 

^ Tulsa 2* Oklahoma . 

' • . i . • • • - ••• 
j Re: Cancellation off NWU-173 

Attention: Mr. George W. Selinger 

Gentlemen: 

Reference is made to your letter dated March 20, 1957, requesting Cancel­
lation of NWU-173 for your Hobbs " C " Well No. 1 Unit, located in the NE/4 
of Section 2, Township 27 South, Range 9 West, San Juan County, New 
Mexico, South Bianco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool. 

Effective this date Administrative Order NWU-173 is hereby cancelled as 
per your request due to the use of the old survey plats which indicate 159.15 
acres for the NE/4 of said Section 2. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L . P O R T E R , JR . 
Secretary-Director 

•WWMsdea -
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Aztec, New Mexico 

New Mexico State Land Office (Mrs. Rhea) 


